
D Daniel & Gore, LLC

G . P.O.Boxl5OlI Pro ession Surveying and Mapping Le City, Florida 32056

April 12, 201$

David Simque
P0 Box 2962
Lake City, FL 32025

Subject: Permit # 3561 — Parcel #03117-008 — Skinner Utility Equipment
Buildings

Dear David:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Parcel #03117-008,
Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a 60d nail in a power pole on
the East lot line, being the same as the West right of way line of SW Arrowhead
Terrace (elevation —98.43’, NAVD 1988) and have determined the following:

• The Construction plans require the minimum finish floor elevation to be
97.5’.

• The finish floor elevation of the 9,600 Sq. Ft. building is at 97.9’, being 0.4’
above the minimum finish floor requirement.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Scott Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM Cell: (386) 208-4176 • E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
David Gore• Cell: (386) 365-0298 • E-mail: dgore@dgsurveying.com

fax: (904) 339-9229


